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Antonia Hover

From: Curtis Williams  
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:13 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Margo DuVal 
Subject: RE: Myakka Communications, Inc. 
 
Directed the company to file a corrected application. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:02 PM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Margo DuVal 
Subject: Myakka Communications, Inc. 
 
Hi Curtis, 
 
Did you request that Myakka/Ackaway resubmit a different application for certificate to provide local 
telecommunications service?  I note that new Docket 20190037 was opened on 2/4/19 with one 
application, and today we received the one that is attached.  Not sure if they are wanting to do 
something different, or if they were told to refile a “corrected” application...  Not sure how to proceed 
with entering this one.   
 
Thanks for your help, 
 
Dorothy 




